

25 August 2017

To all members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend the Main Meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council being held on **Wednesday 6 September 2017** at **7.30 pm** at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, for the purpose of transacting the business as set out below.

1 Ale

Helen Mortimer Parish Clerk

AGENDA

	15 minute session for members of the	e public to speak				
102/17	Present:					
103/17	Apologies for absence:					
104/17	Declarations of interest:					
105/17	Chairman's Remarks:					
106/17	Reports:					
	Citizen Advice MK – 6 month update					
	Oakridge Park – PPG Minutes					
107/17	Minutes: To approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on 2 August 2017.					
108/17	Finance:					
a) b)						
c)	Debit Card – List Provided					
d)	Accounts – July 17					
e)	Payroll – September 17					
109/17	Grants – Budget for 2017 – 2018 Fund Remaining £13,800					
	Organisation	Reviewer & Power	Amount			
	Organisation	to be used	requested			

110/17	Planning & Licensing:					
	Address	Description				
a)	Pre Planning 80134.	To install a 15m flagpole style communication pole				
,	Base station mast at	with two sub stations at base. At front of ASDA				
	Oakridge Park	Oakridge Park.				
b)	17/01937/OUT	Outline planning application up to 250 residential				
,	Land at Linford Lakes,	units.				
	-	units.				
	Wolverton Road,					
	For Information Only:					
111/17	Defibrillators					
a)						
u)	Update from Clerk on correspondence for locations.					
112/17	Play Parks Information Briefing					
a)						
		y area. Maximum funding of £26,000 from an overall				
		icil to agree the match funding amount of £26,000.				
b)	b) New Adventure Play Park – Stantonbury. Michael George Grant application is					
,		being submitted for the replacement half pipe/skate area. We are also awaiting				
		KC PAIS scheme. We envisage a sum of £30,000 with				
	around £5000 cost to SPC. Final costs will be advised once the grant has bee					
	approved.					
	approved					
c)	Cawarden – Stantonbury					
-,	MKC PAIS grant has been submitted for a new Goal MUGA to allow proper football					
	matches especially during the football skills seasons. Existing climbing go					
	will be relocated within the park. A cost of £10,000 with £5,000 from SPC in matching to be agreed once we ascertain PAIS funding amount.					
	5 5	5				
d)	Adult exercise equipment – I	Parish wide				
,	This is being considered via S106 monies from Oakridge Park and MKC have already been approached. There are no costs for this at present until we find					
	whether any S106 monies can be procured for this project.					
113/17	Dog Bins					
a)	Invite from Marcus Young Landscaping Ltd, for an overview of our dog bin contract					
	and tour of his depot.	-				
b)	·					
	£100 for repair.					
114/17	TVP Update					
	For PCSO/Chairman to present update on local parish issues/report if available.					
115/17	Health & Safety - Deferred from MM 19.07.17.					
a)	I o discuss the Work Place A	Assessment report from John Maguire.				
b)	b) Drop Curb – To confirm that we have engaged with Ringway to do drop curb					
Ĺ	reduced price of £261.27.					
116/17	Neighbourhood Plan					
a)	•	neet deadline target date for completion of Specific				
Í	Policies.					

117/17	Devolved Services				
	Further to our communication to all Cllrs regarding their estates and the request for information and photos, these need to be with the office before the 11 September 2017 so we can collate ready for the Devolved meeting on 12 th .				
118/17	MK50 August Event Debrief of event and final accounts				
119/17	Communication from Residents To review and discuss all communication from residents.				
	Confidential Item The committee is invited to resolve that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw. Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded. Upcoming Meetings – All held at Parish Offices unless otherwise stated. September				
	12 Sept	Devolved Service – (non Public)	7.30 pm		
	13 Sept	Management Meeting	10.00 am		
	13 Sept	Allotment Committee	7.30 pm		
	10 Cont	Neighbourhood Plan Committee			
	18 Sept	Neighbourhoou Fian Committee	10.30 am		
	18 Sept 18 Sept	N/Plan Steering Group Main Meeting	10.30 am 7.00 pm		

To confirm that the next meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 20 September at 7.30 pm at the Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville